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From: Michael Kaiser

To: Sheplak, Scott

Cc: "McGuigan, Mike"; "Grigg, Don"

Subject: Notarized Published Notice - JED Landfill - Draft Permit No. 0970079-011-AC/PSD-FL-429
Date: Monday, August 25, 2014 4:02:52 PM

Attachments: 08251403.PDF

Mr. Sheplak:

Attached is a notarized copy of the published notice for our JED landfill. Please let me know if you
need a better copy and I'll send by mail. This one set my record for length.

Thanks,

Michael Kaiser
Southeast Region Engineer

Progressive Waste Solutions

E: michael.kaiser@progressivewaste.com

C: 904 673 0446

1099 Miller Drive
Altamonte Springs, FL 32701
WWW. progressivewaste.com
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Published Daily
ORANGE County, Florida

STATE OF FLORIDA
ORANGE County

Bgfore, the undersigned authopity  personally  appeared

C < h ™M \g Z.who on oath says that
he she 1s an Advertising Representative of the ORLANDO
SENTINEL, a DAILY newspaper published in ORANGE
ft;;}:my. Florida; that the attached copy of advertisement,

ng # Legal Notice i the mater of Draft Permit No,
0970079-011-AC/PSD-F1.-429 i ORANGE County,
Florida, was published m said newspaper i the issues of
08/14

Affiant further says that the said ORLANDO SENTINEL 15 a
nepvspaper published in said ORANGE County. Florida, and
that the sad newspaper has heretofore been continuously

{ l’lEB{)RAHM.

MISSIONAFFOG5219 | :

Nhme of Notary, 1yped, Printed, or Stamped
Pérsonally Known ( x ) or Produced Identfication ()
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